From:

To;

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft. 48-5321/2021 (FCA),
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF),
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1.

The Assistant Inspector General of Forests (Central),

Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment & Forests,

(Forest Conservation Division), Indira Paryavaran Bhawan, Aliganj,
Jorbagh Road, New Delhi-110003.

Dated Shimla-1, the | 2 MAY 2023

Diversion of 3.7904 ha. JSW Energy (Kuther) Ltd, P.O Channouta, Tehsil
Bharmour, Distt. Chamba, for the construction of LILO from 400 KV duble
Circuit Transmission line Lahal to Rejera at Tower No.8 to Pot head yard for
evacuation of poer of JSW Energy (Kuther) Ltd. Kuther HEP 3x80 MW
village Machhettar, P.O. Channouta, within the jurisdiction of Bharmour
Forest Division, Distt. Chamba, Himachal Pradesh. (Online No.
FP/HP/Trans/130156/2021).

Kindly refer to your office letter 8-47/2011-FC (Pt) dated 24.03.2023 on the

subject cited proposal.

Z

The pointwise reply to the observation as raised vide your above referred

communication is submitted as below:-

: 5

As desired, all the components of the project already diverted and proposed
in this proposal have been shown in the KML file, DGPS Maps & Layout
Plan. The revised KML file, DGPS Maps (Geo Reference Map and Sol
Toposheet maps) have been uploaded against appropriate columns in online
Part-I by User Agency. Also the Layout Plan showing all components of
project (already diverted and proposed) has been uploaded against additional
information in online Part-1.
I.  Proposed 400 KV D/C Transmission Line from tower No. 8 of
Lahal- Rajera line to Pothead yard of Kuther HEP (3.7904 ha).
(Shown in Red Colour) s
II. 220 KV old Transmission line already‘\diverted and transferred to
HPPTCL ( 3.1715 ha). (Shown in Green Colour)
IMI.  Existing 400 KV HPPTCL Lahal-Rajera Transmission Line Forest
Land already diverted to HPPTCL. (Shown in Blue Colour)
IV.  All components of project already diverted. Area 58.2368 ha.
(Shown in Cyan Colour)



In addition to above, latest photographs of Pothead Yard, Old 220 KV

Transmission line and existing T. No.8 of HPPTCL 400 KV Lahal Rajera

Line has also been uploaded against additional information in online Part-I.

Yours faithfully

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.




